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Enclosure -- The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget from the
State Budget, Pursuant to Article VII, Sec. 1 of the NYS Constitution
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Attached is the sole enclosure to CJA’s just-sent December 30, 2013 letter to the Governor, to wit, our August 21, 2013
letter to him. Both are posted on our website, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget-
2014-2015/legislative-budget.htm.

Happy New Year.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

914-455-4373

www.judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2013 4:30 PM
To: Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.gov; lauren.mccabe@exec.ny.gov;

deborah.dickson@exec.ny.gov

Cc: Andrew Hevesi: Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us);
laura@bradhoylman.com; Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl L. Marcellino (dpkelleh@nysenate.gov);

Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov); cburke@nysenate.gov; David Buchwald; David Buchwaid
(roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us); Dean G. Skelos




(skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@nysenate.gov; Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell, Jr.; Jeffrey D.
Klein (sandrews@nysenate.gov); luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; Michael
Montesano; phillips@nysenate.gov; Michael Montesano (mcquairi@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano
(winnk@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Megna (budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert Megna
(Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino;
Senator George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; John A. DeFrancisco (boyle@nysenate.gov); Senator John A.
DeFrancisco (jdefranc@nysenate.gov); Senator John J. Bonacic (bonacic@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger
(Ikrueger@senate.state.ny.us); Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb; Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us);
Sheldon Silver Assemblyman (silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com;
Andrea Stewart-Cousins (Iwood@nysenate.gov); usher@nysenate.gov ’

Subject: The Governor's Duty to Exclude the Legislature's Proposed Budget from the State Budget,
Pursuant to Article VII, Sec. 1 of the NYS Constitution

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter of today’s date to the Governor pertaining to his constitutional
duty, pursuant to Article VII, Sec. | to exclude the Legislature’s proposed budget from the state budget, for failure to
comply with conditions precedent for its inclusion.

So as not to exceed e-mail capacity, the single enclosure — the Center for Judicial Accountability’s August 21, 2013 letter
to the Governor — will be sent in an immediately following e-mail.

Both are posted, with substantiating proof, on our website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible from our homepage
hyperlink entitled “CJA Leads the Way to NYS Budget Reform...” The direct link to the webpage for the letter is here:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/budget-2014-2015/legislative-budget.htm.

Please note that | have corrected typos and other non-substantive errors in our December 11, 2013 letter to the
Governor and Legislators pertaining to their duty to reject the Judiciary’s proposed budget. The direct link to our
webpage for that letter is here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/dec-11-2013-
letter.htm. Apologies for the inconvenience.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

elena@judgewatch.org




